[5 Outlook

ACM Approval Storm Replacement for Parks

From Moore, Deborah Ann <Deborah.Moore@myClearwater.com>
Date Thu 1/23/2025 10:55 AM
To  Vogel, Lori <Lori.Vogel@myClearwater.com>

Parks 1877 G4946 2020 Intl MV607 Helene
Parks 1865 G5499 2024 Alamo RC Mower Milton
Parks 1805 G5134 | 2019 Doosan LCV6 Light Tower Helene

From: Slaughter, Daniel <Daniel.Slaughter@MyClearwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 5:38 PM

To: Moore, Deborah Ann <Deborah.Moore@myClearwater.com>

Subject: RE: Moore, Deborah Ann shared "Storm Related Replacement Request BLANKxIsx" with you

Thought | did these, but yes. Good to go.

From: Moore, Deborah Ann <Deborah.Moore@myClearwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 4:04 PM

To: Slaughter, Daniel <Daniel.Slaughter@MyClearwater.com>

Subject: Fw: Moore, Deborah Ann shared "Storm Related Replacement Request BLANKxIsx" with you

Just checking on these for Parks as well.

Thanks
Deb

Get QOutlook for iOS

From: Moore, Deborah Ann

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 11:25:36 AM

To: Anderson, Matthew <matthew.anderson@myclearwater.com>; Kader, Art <Art.Kader@myClearwater.com>;
Slaughter, Daniel <Daniel.Slaughter@MyClearwater.com>

Subject: Moore, Deborah Ann shared "Storm Related Replacement Request BLANKxIsx" with you
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Moore, Deborah Ann invited you to edit a file

Hello Mr. Slaughter,
Here are the requests for Parks to replace their 3 losses from the storms. We are
working on some of the quotes.

Please let me know if you approve replacements or have any questions.

E3== Storm Related Replacement Request BLANKxIsx

[_E] This invite will only work for you and people with existing
access.

Open Share

This email is generated through City of Clearwater's use of Microsoft 365 and may
contain content that is controlled by City of Clearwater.
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